

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
1, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>To all:</u> The health aide will be out this week. Any medical referrals should go to the Vice Principal's office. Mahalo!

Are you interested in becoming a part of our winter guard? If you are dedicated to come to practices, work hard, and have a positive attitude, please come to an informational meeting on Thursday, December 20th 2:15pm at the band room. Hope to see you there!

Are you a graduating senior with at least a 3.0 cumulative GPA? Have you passed all of your English classes (or Hawaiian if you are enrolled in the HLIP)? Are you also "highly proficient" in Arabic, French, German, Hebrew, Hindi, Ilocano, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin, Russian, Sâmoan, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese **OR** American Sign Language? If you can answer yes to all three of these questions, you may be eligible for the Hawaii State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy. You will need to demonstrate your fluency in the language other than English (or Hawaiian) by taking an on-line state language assessment during third quarter and earning a score of 5 or higher. Applications are available in the folder that is on the counter in the main office. There is additional information attached to the folder, including a QR code that you may access. Submit your completed application to Ms. Olson in P-18 (or leave it in her mailbox in the main office) no later than December 19 at 2pm. Please direct all questions to Ms. Olson.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Interested in going overseas during summer break?!

The Pacific & Asian Affairs Council (PAAC) is offering a study tour to Japan, Bali & Vietnam! PAAC offers scholarships to Hawai'i high school students interested in studying abroad. The study tours emphasize hands-on learning, building friendships, and taking part in enriching cultural activities.

The application deadline extended to January 4, 2019.

If you are interested, you can submit your application at <a href="www.paachawaii.org/study-tours-abroad">www.paachawaii.org/study-tours-abroad</a>. Or come see Ms. Zyna or Ms. Hulita if you have any questions.

\*You don't have to be part of LHS's PAAC Club. Members, please do consider this awesome opportunity!!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: ALL BEEF HOT DOG, TATER TOTS AND ORANGE JUICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Unique Strong, Rafael Suniega, Glaiza Ann Supnet, and Camryn Swangel. Thursday's monitors are: Blare Sylva-Viela, Zhane Tabon-Laborte, Maele Tacdol, and Kheana Tadena.